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U'u, Tauvela on behalf of Woo, Shirley A (Law)
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Subject: Withdrawal of PG&E and SCE e-mail message of February 19, 2010 re Energy Division 
Requirements for Monthly Load Impact Reports

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

April 6, 2010

Dear ALJ Hecht,

On February 19, 2010, I wrote to you about instructions Energy Division staff had issued on 
February 17, 2010 for new monthly Interruptible Load Program reporting requirements. Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and Southern California Edison Company (SCE) (together, 
the utilities) were very concerned about the new requirements sent on February 17, 2010 and 
their implications. Those concerns were spelled out in PG&E and SCE’s February 19, 2010 
note to you. In the weeks after the utilities wrote to you, we have worked with Energy Division 
to develop requirements and a format for the monthly load impact reports that would be 
satisfactory to the Energy Division and the utilities. Energy Division and the utilities recently 
reached agreement on requirements and format for the monthly load impact reports.
Therefore, I am writing to indicate that the utilities' concerns in the February 19, 2010 letter 
have been satisfied and we are withdrawing the February 19, 2010 letter.

Thank you for your patience on this matter.

Shirley Woo
Telephone: 415-973-2248
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Email: sawO@poe.com

Cc: All parties on the service list for A.08-06-001, A.08-06-002 and A.08-06-003
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